Climax Mine

" ,@ CI'max MO/ybdenum HWY 81 - Fremont Pass
A Freeport-McMoRan Company Climax, CO 80429
Phone (719) 486-2150

Fax (719) 486-2251

April 8, 2021

Mr. Dustin Czapla

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St. Room 215

Denver, Colorado 80203

Re: Climax Mine, Permit No. M-1977-493, Notification of Work to be Completed on
Climax Property by Xcel Energy

Dear Mr, Czapla:
In January 2021, Xcel Energy approached Climax requesting to complete work within their
easement on Climax property. This work would consist of:

e Attachment 1: 4-6 pole replacements, dependent on existing pole conditions,
near the toe of 1-dam

o Attachment 2: 1 pole replacement above 10-Mile Riser
e Attachment 3: 1 pole replacement near the Mayflower substation

All minor disturbances from the pole replacement work will be immediately reclaimed upon
completion of the project. All new disturbance will be shown on the maps submitted with
Climax’s annual reclamation repott.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at 719-486-7717.

Sincerely,

Al Ung—~

Alex Ungers
Sr Environmental Scientist

cc: Diana Kelts, Environmental Manager
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